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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Greer, Leslie
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 3:33 PM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Martone, Kim; Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: Brucato Plastic Surgery Center, LLC CON Determination
Attachments: 32180.pdf

Attached is a new CON determination for Brucato Plastic Surgery Center, LLC. 
 

Leslie M. Greer  
Consumer Information Representative (PPT) 
Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health  
410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA, Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone: (860) 418‐7013 Fax: (860) 418‐7053 
Website: www.ct.gov/ohca 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Greer, Leslie
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 10:20 AM
To: 'ottobrew@aol.com'
Cc: McLellan, Rose; Olejarz, Barbara; Hansted, Kevin; Martone, Kim
Subject: Brucato Plastic Surgery Center, LLC CON Determination 
Attachments: 17-32180-DTR CON not req.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

'ottobrew@aol.com'

McLellan, Rose Delivered: 7/21/2017 10:20 AM

Olejarz, Barbara Delivered: 7/21/2017 10:20 AM

Hansted, Kevin Delivered: 7/21/2017 10:20 AM

Martone, Kim Delivered: 7/21/2017 10:20 AM

Dr. Brucato,  
 
Attached is the decision for Brucato Plastic Surgery Center, LLC’s CON determination.  
 
Thank you,  
 

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

 
 



 
Office of Health Care Access 

  

Phone: (860) 418-7001  Fax: (860) 418-7053 
410 Capitol Avenue, P.O. Box 340308 

Hartford, Connecticut  06134-0308 
www.ct.gov/dph 

Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

 
 
July 21, 2017      VIA EMAIL ONLY 
 
Gregory Brucato, M.D. 
Brucato Plastic Surgery Center, LLC 
10 Charter Oak Court 
Ridgefield, CT 06887  
 
RE: Certificate of Need Determination Report Number 17-32180-DTR 
 Addition of Physician Owners and Relocation of Outpatient Surgical Facility 
 
Dear Dr. Brucato: 
 
On July 18, 2017, the Office of Health Care Access (“OHCA”) received your Certificate of Need 
(“CON”) Determination Form on behalf of Brucato Plastic Surgery Center, LLC (“Petitioner”) 
with respect to its relocation and the addition of physician owners.  
 
The Petitioner is a licensed outpatient surgical center located at 38B Grove Street, Ridgefield, 
Connecticut.  The Petitioner is currently owned and controlled solely by Gregory Brucato, M.D.  
The Petitioner seeks to reorganize so as to allow for the addition of new physician members.  
Each of the new physician members is duly licensed in the State of Connecticut. In addition, a 
minority interest in the facility will be sold to a surgical facility management company. Upon 
admission of the new physician members, the physicians will continue to own and control in 
excess of 70% of the membership interests in the facility. In connection with this transaction, the 
Petitioner will relocate the facility to a new address within the town of Danbury or Ridgefield. 
The Petitioner currently serves 26% government payor; 47% commercially insured; and 26% 
self-pay.  This payor mix, along with the current population served, will not substantially change 
after the proposed relocation. 
 
Connecticut General Statutes § 19a-638(a)(2) requires a CON for the “transfer of ownership of a 
health care facility.” However, Connecticut General Statutes § 19a-493b(c) provides an 
exception for outpatient surgical facilities whose Connecticut licensed physician members will 
maintain a controlling 60% ownership after a transfer of interest in a facility. Since the physician  



 

 

members will maintain in excess of 70% of the ownership interest in the facility, OHCA hereby 
determines that a CON is not required for the proposed sale. 
 
Additionally, pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. § 19a-639c, the Petitioner has satisfactorily demonstrated 
that the population and payer mix currently served by the Petitioner will not substantially change as a 
result of the proposed relocation.  Therefore, a CON is not required for the proposed relocation. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kimberly R. Martone 
Director of Operations 
 
C: Rose McLellan, License and Applications Supervisor, DPH, DHSR. 
 

Digitally signed by Kimberly 
Martone 
Date: 2017.07.21 09:07:24 -04'00'
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Greer, Leslie
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 10:20 AM
To: ottobrew@aol.com
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

 
 




